Christy Maier Chair Karen Sikkenga Co-Chair Lois Beerbaum Secretary Patrick Casady Tom Zatkovich

Adam Lape WCRC Representative

DEXTER TOWNSHIP

6880 DEXTER-PINCKNEY RD. DEXTER, MI 48130 (734) 426-3767

www.dextertownship.org

REGULAR MEETING OF THE DEXTER TOWNSHIP LOCAL ROADS COMMITTEE TUESDAY, JUNE 13, 2023, 6:00PM

Location: Dexter Township Hall, 6880 Dexter-Pinckney Rd., Dexter, MI

CALL to ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by the Chairperson, Christy Maier, at 6:01 PM.

<u>ROLL CALL:</u> Present: Lois Beerbaum, Christy Maier, Tom Zatkovich, Karen Sikkenga Pat Casady

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Motion to approve: T Zatkovich and second by K. Sikkenga. By acclamation, the members present approved the agenda.

APPROVAL of the MINUTES:

The minutes of the April 2023 meeting were approved as printed. Motion to approve by T. Zatkovich and second by C. Maier. There was not an official May 2023 meeting. Therefore, no official minutes are available.

<u>1st CALL TO THE PUBLIC:</u>

No members of the public were in attendance.

ORAL REPORTS: There were no oral reports available for this meeting.

OLD BUSINESS: The final resident roads update for the Dexter Township Newsletter, **Road-Wise**, insert was reviewed. The information has been approved by the WCRC.

NEW BUSINESS:

- 1. The Roads Update from the Supervisor's June 2023 Report was reviewed.
- 2. A Dexter Township Community Engagement calendar from July November has been developed. The first engagement will be August 19th at the Township Hall. Trustee Scott is the lead. It will be a movie night with the purpose of obtaining feedback on the proposed master plan.
- 3. The Roads committee discussed targets for future activity. Public outreach is of concern and the committee will be represented during the Dexter Township Community Engagement events.

T:\Boards and Committees\Local Roads\Road Committee\Meetings 2023\June 30, 2023\Dexter Twp Local Roads Committee Minutes 06132023-Approved.docx

4. The committee discussed the issues at intersections. These are primarily visibility problems. Factors are light level, signage, brush/tree trimming, winter icing. A few intersections were mentioned as experienced by committee members. Specific tasks to be assigned at the next meeting.

<u>RESOLUTION DISCUSSION</u>: None at this meeting.

2nd CALL TO THE PUBLIC:

No members of the public were in attendance.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:

- 1. Dexter Master Plan availability should occur by the July meeting.
- 2. Intersection obstruction information and assignments.
- 3. The next meeting of the Local Roads Committee will be Tuesday, July 11th at 6 PM at the Dexter Township Hall.

ADJOURNMENT: By acclamation, the meeting was adjourned at 6:30 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lois Beerbaum, Secretary

Dexter Township Local Roads Committee

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, LOIS BEERBAUM, THE DULY APPOINTED SECRETARY FOR THE TOWNSHIP OF DEXTER LOCAL ROAD COMMITTEE, WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FORGOING IS A TRUE AND COMPLETE COPY OF CERTAIN PROCEEDINGS TAKEN BY THE DEXTER TOWNSHIP LOCAL ROADS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON THE 13TH OF JUNE 2023 AND THAT THE FORGOING MINUTES ARE THE MINUTES FOR THE MEETING HELD ON THE 13TH, DAY OF JUNE 2023.

LOIS BEERBAUM – SECRETARY FOR THE DEXTER TOWNSHIP LOCAL ROADS COMMITTEE